Faisal Mehmood

Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination

NUST Business School

Email: Imscms.coord@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Faisal Mehmood is working as Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination in the NUST Business School. Dr. Faisal Mehmood has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

NUST Business School

MS in Computer Science NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2018 - 2022
MSc in Statistics Riphah International Univeristy , Pakistan	2015 - 2017
BA in Statistics University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
F.A in Statistics FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
Experience	
Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination NUST Business School	2024- Present
Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2024
Junior Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2019 - 2019
Junior Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2017 - 2019
Junior Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2012 - 2017
Junior Assistant NUST Business School	2012 - 2012
Junior Assistant	2012 - 2012